From: Cauguiran, Aimee
Sent: 6/16/2014 11:20:26 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);

Moreland, Chauna (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C1M4)
Redacted

Cc:

Cauguiran, Aimee

(aimee.cauguiran(@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: Re: Encroachment and centerline survey

Willard left for Oklahoma city for training today. I will have either Willard or Franky Chan get
in touch with you.
Thanks,

Aimee

-------- Original message --------

From: "Moreland, Chauna"
Date:06/16/2014 11:16 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Doll, Laura" Redacted

Cc: "Cauguiran, Aimee'
Subject: Re: Encroachment and centerline survey

I left him a voice mail about 20 mins ago.

On Jun 16, 2014, at 11:13 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD(@pge.com<mailto:LRDD@pge.com>> wrote:
Aimee

Chauna Moreland is trying to reach Willard to answer his questions by phone today.

This should work.

Thanks
Laura

From: Cauguiran, Aimee {mailto:aimee cauguiran@cpuc.ca.gov|
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 11:06 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Encroachment and centerline survey

Hi Laura,
Just checking in to see if you were able to find a contact for us for the encroachment and centerline projects.
Thanks,

Aimee
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